
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

INVITATION TO BID #18-054 
FY 2018 LMIG Resurfacing  

 for  
the City of Sandy Springs 

                                                                                      
PROPOSALS DUE:  

   March 28, 2018 NO LATER THAN 2:00 P.M., EST 
 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB.  

_________________________________________________________________________ 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, deletions and changes are hereby 
incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 

Questions: 

1). Because of the requirement that temporary striping be done withing 24 hours of resurfacing, is tape allowed to be 
used as an acceptable alternative to temporary paint? Yes. 
 
2). Regarding pay items 35 and 40 for adjustments of manholes and water valves, we would like to confirm that these 
two pay items are to cover RISERS that are provided by the city ONLY, meaning both pay items labeled "888" for 
manhole and water valve adjustments ALTERNATES are for more extensive adjustments. We wish this to be clarified 
because of the major quantity difference between the pay items and the difference each will cost. Also will the city 
please provide their detail for manhole and water valve adjustments?  
 
Pay items 35 and 40 are for adjustments of manholes and water valves through the installation/removal of risers. Pay 
items 888-0001 and 888-0002 are for manhole and water valve adjustments for more extensive adjustments requiring 
the resetting/brick adjustment of the manhole ring or the lowering of a water valve box that would require the 
excavation of the valve box.  
 
3). Regarding roads that are currently paved above the gutter line, are we to full width mill NO MORE than 1.5" in depth, 
THEN RETURN and edge mill to a depth that is 1.5" below the gutter line, then resurface with 1.5" of topping? For 
example, If a road is 3" above the gutter line, we would mill 1.5" at full width. Then return and edge mill another 3" to 
make the grade 1.5" below the gutter line before resurfacing with 1.5" of topping to be flush with the gutter line.  
 
This is correct. The City will calculate milling yardages based on multiples of 1.5”of depth. 
 
4). Please verify if it’s the city's intent that all patching operations are to be done after all milling is complete, not 
before? Correct. 
 
 
 



5)  There seem to be different lengths on Crestline Parkway and Huntcliff Terrace. Crestline measured out to 2,476 feet 
in length. The City has it listed at4,623 feet in length.  Huntcliff measured out to 444 feet in length. The City has it listed 
at 266 feet in length. Please verify measurements and update them if necessary? Contract is based on unit pricing and 
will be paid based on the units installed 
 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1 for #18-054 FY 2018 LMIG Resurfacing project and have 
incorporated the changes into my response for the abovementioned Invitation to Bid. 
  
COMPANY NAME:___________________________________________________ __________________________  
 
CONTACT PERSON:  ___________________________________________________________________________  
  
ADDRESS:______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: _______________  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _________________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ______________________________________  

 


